



**Stream Management Planning  
Peer-Learning Video Call**  
*10-11:30 a.m., Thursday, December 10, 2020*

Please [register](#) to receive the Zoom meeting link!

**TOPIC INTRODUCTION**

Most SMPs will undertake a process to identify and prioritize potential actions to support the objectives stated in their SMP. This peer call will bring SMP leads together to discuss approaches to this aspect of planning from how to effectively design the discussion process, approaches for evaluating potential project impact and tips for ensuring success and examples of potential projects. You will learn from your peers that have successfully accomplished this planning step.

**ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES**

- Connection, learning, and problem-solving with your peers.
- Understanding of how to lead your SMP through the planning step: [Identify, Evaluate and Prioritize Potential Actions](#), specifically:
  - How to design stakeholder discussions to maximize results and buy-in
  - Benefits and methods to evaluate potential project impacts
  - Approaches for prioritizing projects
- Continue to build a community of practice among SMP leaders, developing relationships and learning to collectively enhance work on SMP/IWMPs throughout the state.

**AGENDA**

- 10 – 10:05 a.m. Welcome, Agenda Overview and Zoom Logistics**  
Mikhaela Mullins, River Network
- 10:05-10:15 a.m. Break Out Introductions - Mikhaela**
- Name
  - Role on your SMP/IWMP
  - Location of your SMP
  - Your biggest challenge right now
  - Your biggest celebration right now
- 10:15 – 10:25 a.m. Topic Overview: Identify, Evaluate and Prioritize Potential Actions**  
Stacy Beagh, Strategic By Nature
- 10:25 – 10:50 a.m. Panel Discussion: Lessons from the Field**

- Panelist Presentations:
  - Seth Mason, Lotic Hydrological
  - Sonja Chavez, Upper Gunnison Basin Watershed Management Plan

**10:50 – 11:10 a.m. Peer Problem Solving Break Out Discussion - Stacy**

**11:10 – 11:25 a.m. Report Out and Panel Q&A - Stacy**

- Volunteers report back on what their group discussed?
- Additional questions for presenters?

**11:25 - 11:30 a.m. Wrap-Up/Adjourn – Mikhaela**

- Evaluation
  - Please complete the poll
  - In your chat box write:
    - One thing you liked about this meeting
    - One thing you would change for the future
- 2021 Peer Learning Schedule
- Additional Resources (see below)

**Additional Resources – Check them out!**

- Recently Completed Assessment Reports
  - [Upper Gunnison](#)
  - New: [St. Vrain and Left Hand Creek](#)
  - New: [South Boulder Creek](#)
- New: [Community and Learning Web Page](#)
- New: [Ask a Practitioner Video – Using Recreation Surveys to Understand Community Preferences](#)
- [River Network Rally Workshops Zoom Best Practices Video](#)